MClrtin Julie Mikulas
MGFI@J[JEO Regional Land Manager

April 7, 2021

Mr. Amy Eschberger

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

RE: Acreage Reduction, M-1977-439, Home Office
Dear Ms. Eschberger:

On behalf of Martin Marietta Materials, Inc., please accept this letter as our request for release of
reclamation responsibilities for 142.3 acres. A large portion of the release area was incorporated into M-
2018-039 and the remainder is the City of Fort Collins Poudre Trail and river.

The property owners include:

City of Fort Collins Poudre Trail
c/o Keith Hanson

PO Box 580

Fort Collins, CO 80522

City of Greeley 50% of M-2018-039
c/o Adam Jokerst

1100 10%" St, 3™ Floor

Greeley, 80631

(970) 350-9209

Fort Collins Loveland Water District 21% of M-2018-039
c/o Richard Raines

4424 Laporte Ave

Fort Collins, CO 80521

(970) 218-2738

East Larimer County Water District 12.50% of M-2018-039
c/o Mike Scheid

PO Box 2044

Fort Collins, CO 80522

(970) 970-493-2044

Rocky Mountain Division — Northern Office

1800 N Taft Hill Road, Fort Collins, CO 80521
julie.mikulas@martinmarietta.com
www.martinmarietta.com



Ms. Amy Eschberger
April 7,2021
Page 2

North Weld County Water District 16.5% of South Reservoir
c/o Eric Reckentine

PO Box 56

Lucerne, CO 80646

(970) 356-3020

Should you have any additional questions, please contact me at (970) 227-4041.

Sincerely,

Julie Mikulas
Regional Land Manager

Cc: Keith Hanson, City of Fort Collins
Richard Raines, Fort Collins Loveland Water District
Mike Scheid, East Larimer County Water District
Eric Reckentine, North Weld County Water District



